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Addendum Publish Date:  September 18, 2020 

 

Group Life Insurance 

Bid Number:  RMDX-210000-GD 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

Bid Due Date:  September 30, 2020, 3:00pm 

NOTE: The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following 
changes which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  

Please find attached to this Addendum or added to the DemandStar posting, named: 

 Addendum 2-Attachment 1-Retiree Census 

 Addendum 2-Attachment 2-Life E-Contract-Symetra 

 Addendum 2-Attachment 3-Symetra Invoice_2020-09 

 Copy of the Cone of Silence period information (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-424 
Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters).  

 

1. Question: 
The retiree census only contains DOB and zip code. Please provide a retiree census that 
includes gender, date of birth, dates of retirement, and amount of life insurance coverage for 
each retiree insured. 
Answer: 
Please see the attached Excel Report “Addendum 2-Attachment 1-Retiree Census”. The dates 
are through July 31, 2020. 

 

2. Question: 
Can active and retiree experience be split/reported separately? Please provide the following 
experience data separately for each line of life coverage from 2015 to 2020:  

         Annual paid premiums 
         Annual paid claims 
         Average annual volume 
         A premium rate history for each line of coverage 
         A detailed list of all death claims paid 

Answer: Provided. It is a blended rate and blended experience. 

krauszerjn
Typewritten Text
200555O



City of Gainesville 

 

3. Question: 
a. If active and retiree coverage cannot be split, Please provide a detailed listing of all death 

claims incurred between 2015 and 2020.  
b. Please provide claim reporting for the past 3 years? 

Answer: Please see the attached Excel Report “Addendum 2-Attachment 1-Retiree Census”. The 
dates are through July 31, 2020. 

4. Question: 
Please provide a copy of a recent monthly billing statement/premium remittance statement to 
compare census volumes to reported volumes. 
Answer: See “210000-Addendum2-Attachment 3-Symtra Invoicd_2020-09” attached 

5. Question:  
Please provide a list of open Waiver of Premium claims, including gender, date of birth, date of 
disability, and amounts of life coverage for all current disabled insureds. 
Answer: Not applicable to this solicitation. 

6. Question:  
Please provide a premium rate history from 01/01/2015 to 2020 for each line of Life and AD&D 
coverage, including current rates. 
Answer: Rate history has been provided. AD&D is not applicable to this solicitation. 

7. Question: 
Please provide a copy of the current Life and AD&D policy or certificate so that our proposal can 
match current plan provisions as closely as possible.  If this isn’t available, please provide the 
following: 

 Plan design (benefits, maximums, guaranteed issue limits, etc.) 

 Waiver of premium parameters (e.g. disabled prior to age 60, 9 month elimination period, 
terminates at age 65), if no waiver of premium – how long may disableds continue to be covered 
under a premium payment arrangement? 

 Age reduction schedule  
 Any guaranteed issue opportunities available at annual enrollment 
Answer: Current Life policy has been provided. AD&D is not applicable to this solicitation. 

8. Question: 
Is the retiree group open to future retirees?  If not, when did the group close? 
Answer: Yes 

9. Question: 
Have there been any significant plan design changes in the last several years (i.e. change in benefit 
schedules, acquisitions, mergers)? 
Answer: No 

10. Question: 
Will the life insurance plan be self-administered/self-billed by the employer, or will the insurance 
carrier be responsible for maintaining individual employee records and for generating monthly 
invoices? 
Answer: Carrier will be responsible 
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11. Question: 
Is an implementation credit requested? 
Answer: No 

12.  Question:  
  What level of commissions should be included in our proposed rates? 

 Answer: Current commission is 10%. 

13.  Question:  
It appears that the city may currently offer a supplemental life and AD&D plan, as well as 
dependent life. We may be able to provide better rates if both the basic and supplemental plans 
are marketed together. Please provide census and experience by line of coverage if you are 
interested in quotes on any existing supplemental plans. 
Answer: We are not soliciting for the voluntary benefit at this time 

14. Question: 
Please provide a description of your claims submission process; including such items as 
information gathering, submission, follow up and resolution. 
Answer: 
City is notified by family. City researches information and communicates with funeral home (if 
applicable). Vendor is notified. City contacts and meets with beneficiary of record to complete and 
process necessary documents. City submits documents to vendor. Vendor contacts City with any 
questions. Vendor sends payout to beneficiary and notifies City payment was made. 

15. Question: 
Please provide the details of your current portability and conversion administration process. 
Answer: 
This is employer paid for employees and retirees. There is no portability or conversion if employee 
separates service prior to retirement. 

16. Question: 
Do you currently use a TPA or software vendor for you benefits enrollment and eligibility? If so, can 
the name of the vendor be released? 
Answer: Not applicable to this solicitation. 

17.  Question: 
For purposes of coordinating waiver of premium with the LTD plan, what is your LTD definition of 
disability? 
Answer: We do not offer LTD. 

18. Question: 
Please describe your Evidence of Insurability process; including such things as submission, follow-
up and notification. 
Answer: There is no EOI on the Group Life benefit. 
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19. Question: 
Please describe any established file transfers you have in place today. 
Answer: None. Vendor will need to be able to interface with Workday 

20. Question: What’s the best way to communicate with your employees during enrollment and 
throughout the year? 
Answer: Not applicable. 

21. Question:  
Are current beneficiary designations held electronically or on paper? 
Answer: Both 

22. Question:  
Who holds current beneficiary designations? 
Answer: City 

23. Question: 
 What is the process to share beneficiary information with the current carrier? 

Answer: This information is given upon death of an employee/retiree 

24. Question:  
Are designation details (e.g. name, class, share) stored as system data, images or both? 
Answer: System 

22. Question:  
Please provide the current contract for employees and retirees including any addendums for the 
City’s life insurance. 
Answer: See Attached, “210000-Addendum 2-Attachment 2-Life E-Contract-Symetra” 

23. Question: What are the current rates for the retiree and employee life insurance? 
Answer: Provided 

24. Question: Does your life insurance benefit include an age reduction for retirees and employees? 
Answer: No 

25. Question: Does the City currently have a broker servicing the Life insurance?  If yes, who is the 
current broker? 
Answer: Gallagher Benefits Services 

26. Question:  
What compensation is the broker receiving? 
Answer: 10% Commission 

27. Question:  
What vendor or platform does the City use for their payroll system? 
Answer: The City Currently uses CGI Advantage and will be transitioning to Workday sometime 
next year. 

28. Question:  
Does the City currently have an online enrollment system? 
Answer: Yes 
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29. Question:  
If so, is the current broker paying for the online enrollment system? 
Answer: No 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.  

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 

 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

 

PROPOSER COMPANY NAME: _____________________________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________ 

 

LEGIBLY PRINT NAME: _____________________________________________ 

 

 

DATE: _____________________________________________ 
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CITY OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

GAINESVILLE PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 

 

 

41-424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters 

 

 Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 170116, Section 9, during the Cone of Silence as 
defined herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular procurement process, 
City Officials or employees, except the Procurement Division or the procurement designated staff contact 
person. Violation of this provision shall result in disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying 
occurred. 

 

 Cone of Silence period means the period between the issue date which allows for immediate 
submittals to the City of Gainesville Procurement Division in response to an invitation to bid, or a request for 
proposal, or qualifications, or information, or an invitation to negotiate, as applicable, and the time that City 
Officials or the Procurement Division, or City Department awards the contract. 

 

 Lobbying means when a person seeks to influence or attempt to influence City Officials or 
employees with respect to a decision of the City, except as authorized by procurement procedures. 

 

 




